CHRISTELLE A. SANOSSIAN

CONTACT

Mobile: +961 81 985 683

e-mail: csanossian@outlook.com

EDUCATION



American University of Science & Technology • 2017

BA International Affairs/ completed 25/35 courses



American University of Science & Technology 2015

BA Graphic Design and Visual Communication/ completed 10/35 courses

AGBU-2013

Secondary Education/Complete

EXPERIENCE



Way2Go Digital . 2017 - Present

Office Manager / Digital Marketing Executive / HR Business Partner



American University of Science & Technology.

2015 - 2017

Database Manager / Educational Orientor/ High-school students' Educational Guide / Counselor Assistant / Trainer

George Fraiha . PT 2017

Typed & Editted the book: Memories & Memoires- Bachir Gemayel



American University of Science & Technology. 2014 - 2015

Student Assistant

SKILLS

Microsoft Office Canva Website (TB) Hootsuite

PROFILE

I am a person who gets highly devoted to work with firsthand experience in multi-tasking, good communication skills and work well under pressure. I was born and raised in Lebanon but I am from

Armenian ethnicity and Palestinian Nationality.

I enjoy professional challenges and appreciate taking part in positive activities.

CERTIFICATIONS



Conflict Resolution . 2016

High- School Career Guidance / Personality counselor. 2017



Digital Entrepreneurship . 2017

Google AdWords - Search Ads . 2017

Google AdWords Fundamentals . 2017



Google AdWords - Display Ads . 2018

Google Analytics . 2018



Entrepreneurship in Emerging Markets . 2019 / In Progress





Massachusetts | Data Science . 2019 / In Progress

Harvard / edx

LANGUANGES

English Arabic Armenian French

SAMPLE OF EXPERIENCE

Brands I've worked with in Digital Marketing Projects



Chicago





